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April 8, 2013 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Planning & Community Development Department 

SUBJECT: EXTENSION OF URGENCY ORDINANCE NO. 7229 OF THE 
CITY OF PASADENA TEMPORARILY PROHIBITING THE 
APPROVAL OF NEW RECYCLING FACILITIES, THE 
EXPANSION OR MODIFICATION OF EXISTING FACILITIES, 
AND THE RESUMPTION OF DISCONTINUED LEGAL 
NONCONFORMING STATUS FOR RECYCLING CENTERS 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 

1. Find that the proposed extension of the interim ordinance is categorically exempt 
from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA Guidelines Sections 15060 
(C)(2) and 15262 because the interim ordinance will not result in a direct or 
reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment and because 
the project involves only feasibility or planning studies for possible future actions 
which the City has not approved, adopted, or funded, and does not involve adoption 
of a plan that will have a legally binding effect on later activities; 

2. Find that: (a) there is a current and immediate threat to public health, safety and 
welfare because continued approval of new, the expansion or modification of 
existing, and the resumption of discontinued legal nonconforming status recycling 
facilities would have adverse impacts on the public health, safety, or welfare 
pursuant to the standards and policies set forth in the General Plan, and (b) the 
proposed interim ordinance is necessary to avoid these adverse impacts; and 

3. Adopt an urgency ordinance extending Ordinance No. 7229, to March 11, 2014. 

BACKGROUND: 

At the March 11, 2013 City Council Meeting, the Council adopted Ordinance No. 7229 
which imposed a moratorium on the establishment of new, the expansion or 
modification of existing, and the resumption of discontinued legal nonconforming 
recycling facilities. In addition, the City Council: 1) asked staff to determine whether or 
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not State law requires that recycling centers be permitted in the City; and 2) provide 
specific guidance to staff in amending existing regulations. The adopted ordinance is 
effective for 45 and is currently set to expire on April 25, 2013. Tonight's request before 
the City Council is to extend the moratorium for an additional 1 0 months and 15 days. 

DISCUSSION: 

Currently, new recycling facilities may be established in the City, and existing facilities 
may be expanded or replaced, which may result in additional negative impacts to 
surrounding uses. To address the immediate concerns of new, expanded or replaced 
recycling facilities, on March 11, 2013, the City Council adopted a 45 day moratorium on 
such uses while a permanent ordinance is being drafted and additional information is 
being collected. 

The requested extension provides an opportunity to develop revised regulations with 
public input and also to understand how further regulation on recycling centers may 
impact businesses governed by the California Beverage Container Recycling and Litter 
Reduction Act (Public Resources Code §§ 14500 et seq.). Permanent revisions to the 
existing ordinance would be developed in coordination with affected neighborhood 
groups and presented to the Planning Commission and the public for further input and a 
formal recommendation prior to adoption by the City Council. 

STATE REGULATIONS 

Staff is continuing to explore state law requirements regarding recycling centers within 
certain distances of beverage distribution facilities, such as grocery stores. Recycling 
facilities are governed in part by the California Beverage Container Recycling and Litter 
Reduction Act. Because the City has a curbside recycling program, there may be 
opportunity to reduce the number of recycling facilities within the City, but there may be 
unintended consequences of such actions which are not yet fully understood by 
staff. While staff has begun research and discussions with the California Department of 
Resources Recycling and Recovery, additional research coordinated with the City 
Attorney's Office, the Public Works Department, and the California Department of 
Resources Recycling and Recovery is required in the coming weeks. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE REVISIONS 

While staff has begun the process of evaluating revisions to the ordinance, the City 
Council specifically directed staff to include outreach and discussion with potentially 
affected Home Owners Association Groups in the development of the ordinance. Staff 
anticipates that this research effort will begin in April and the requested extension of the 
moratorium will afford time for a process that includes meaningful public participation. 
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ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS: 

The proposed ordinance is statutorily exempt from the provisions of the California 
Environment?! Quality Act (CEQA). CEQA Guidelines Section 15060 (C)(2) states that 
projects which will not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect physical 
change in the environment are not subject to CEQA. The exemption from CEQA 
pursuant to Section 15262 apply to projects that involve only feasibility or planning 
studies for possible future actions which the City has not approved, adopted, or funded, 
and does not involve adoption of a plan that will have a legally binding effect on later 
activities. Any proposed changes to the Zoning Code will require separate 
environmental review at the time they are presented to Council. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no significant effect to the City's General Fund associated with the adoption of 
the interim urgency ordinance. 

Prepared by: 

David Reyes 
Principal Planner/Zoning Administrator 

Approved by: 

MICHA J. BECK 
City Manager 

Attachments ( 1 ) : 

, ICP 
Director of Planning & Community 
Development Department 

Attachment 1 - Ordinance Fact Sheet dated February 25, 2013 




















